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As you are dealing with Dr Barton's review case, I would be gréteful if
one of you could deal with the urgent query below.

Juliet

From: Christine Challis j Code A
Sent: 29 Mar 2010 13:08." ’ .
To: 'Briony Mills! - ; .
Cc: Daniel Walsh i Code A i; Juliet StBernard! Code A i
Subject: RE: Dr Barton's employer ‘ : e

Hi Briony-

I have no information about resignation or retirement. I am copying this
to Juliet StBernard who was the Investigation Officer and who may be
able to help with info about Dr Barton's employer. I do not have the
information about the practice immediately to hand.

Kind regards

Chris

From: Briony Mills [mailto:f Code A i

To: Christine Challis
Cc:- Daniel Walsh ! Code A
Subject: Dr Barton's employer
Importance: High

Hi Chris

We are resuming consideration of this case this afternoon at a s29

- -meeting. We have been informed by some of the complainants on the case
that Dr Barton has resigned.from her GP post and/or retired. Do you know
if this is true? If not, do you have a record on file of who her current
employers rare?

The'meeting is resuming this afterncon at 4.30 s0 a response before then
would be much appreciated.

Many thanks
Briony

Briony Mills

Senior Scrutiny Officer
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